
HEALEY AREA FORUM
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

FOLLOWED BY ORDINARY MEETING
Thursday 14 December 2017 at 6.30pm

Syke Community Base, Syke Methodist Church, 
Syke Road, Rochdale

AGENDA

1.  Welcome, Introductions and Code of Conduct 

2.  Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair 

3.  Healey Area Forum Sub Group membership confirmation 

4.  Greater Manchester Police including PACT meeting 

5.  Open Forum - An opportunity for local residents to comment on issues in 
the ward 

6.  Updates on issues raised at previous meeting 

7.  Apologies for absences and approval of the minutes of the meeting held 
on 21 September 2017 

8.  Matters arising from those minutes not listed as agenda items 

9.  Members/Ward Funds 

10.  Councillors' News 

11.  Good News from people in the area and Syke Community Base 

12.  Date and time of the next meeting 

8 March 2018 at 6.30pm

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



HEALEY AREA FORUM

MINUTES OF MEETING
Thursday, 21 September 2017

PRESENT: Councillors Heakin, O'Neill and Wazir, A. Evans, M. Whittle, J. Whittle, D. 
Barnett, S. Dixon, N. Dixon, E. Waro, M. Bennion, J. Kennedy (Chair), G. Bowden – 
Witt, T. Ayrton, J. White and E. Ward.

OFFICERS: PC P. Jones, PSCO N. Bond, PCSO Stewart, and G. Finch (Township & 
Engagement Officer).

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Sheila Acton, Jim Murphy and Val Heather

WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT
134
The Chair, John Kennedy welcomed all to the Forum and asked everyone to abide 
by the Code of Conduct for the duration of the meeting.

He explained that the regular Chair, Sheila Acton could not attend due to illness. 
Forum members expressed their best wishes to Sheila.

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE INCLUDING PACT MEETING
135
PC Phillip Jones, PCSO Nicola Bond and PCSO Andy Stewart attended the meeting 
for this item.

GMP representatives apologised for not attending the previous area forum meeting. 
It was explained to the Forum that a replacement PCSO for the area would be in 
place in the next couple of weeks. Residents were reassured that the Healey Ward is 
a low demand area, however it was acknowledged that GMP visibility in the area is 
important.

It was reported that during the last three months there had been 10 residential 
burglaries (three on Joy Street), 3 Community burglary’s (all garden sheds), 2 theft’s 
of motor vehicles and 7 theft’s from motor vehicles.

In response to concerns raised by residents at the previous area forum meeting the 
following comments were received:

- Uncertainty about the role of Neighbourhood Policing 

It was accepted that the focus on Neighbourhood Policing has lessened in recent 
months due to officers being diverted to hot spots. Residents were assured all 
Officers are fighting for Neighbourhood Policing to remain.

- Lack of contact numbers for local GMP representatives.

The following details were given:

Rochdale Police Station – 0161 856 8549

PC Phillip Jones – 01403@gmp.police.uk
PCSO Nicola Bond – 68823@gmp.police.uk
PCSO Andy Stewart – 70642@gmp.police.uk

Page 3

Agenda Item 7

mailto:01403@gmp.police.uk
mailto:68823@gmp.police.uk
mailto:70642@gmp.police.uk


In addition residents were encouraged to contact 999 in an emergency, 101 for non-
emergency incidents.

A number of forum members expressed their dissatisfaction with the 101 service.

- Homewatch members had not received a Homewatch newsletter for several 
months

It was acknowledged this had now been received.

Residents raised the following concerns:

- A resident asked if GMP had the facilities to upload dash cam images.

The Forum was informed that at the present time GMP does not have the 
facilities to upload such images, however efforts were being made to install more 
upto date IT.

- A resident raised concerns about speeding on Shawclough Road.

It was accepted that speeding is a problem in many areas however it is difficult to 
increase surveillance unless speeding is reported as a continuous problem and 
accidents due to speeding have occurred.

GMP were aware a parking bay, for police vehicles had been installed on 
Shawclough Road, therefore it will be used by traffic police which may deter 
some drivers from speeding.

- Concerns were raised about bikes on footpaths in the Town Centre.

GMP were aware of this problem and were attempting to address the issue.

It was agreed that the PACT priorities over the next three months would be – 
Speeding, Burglary and anti-social behaviour, primarily drug dealing.

OPEN FORUM - AN OPPORTUNITY FOR LOCAL RESIDENTS TO COMMENT ON 
ISSUES IN THE WARD
136
The following issues were raised by residents:

1. A resident commented that only certain parts of the Common had been cut 
recently and that urgent attention was required to cut other areas on the 
Common.

     The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to report this.

2. The Forum was informed that an additional meeting of Spotland and Falinge 
Area Forum would be held on Monday 2nd October 2017, commencing 7pm at 
Spotland Methodist Church. The purpose of this meeting was to discuss the 
findings of the TBA perimeter air sampling survey. Because the TBA site is 
within the Healey Ward, Ward Councillors and residents where being invited 
to this meeting.

Page 4



3 Memorial Benches 

A resident commented that a memorial bench had recently been sited on the 
Common. It was asked if Environmental Management could provide details on 
the process involved for actioning these request and if the Area Forum could 
be informed when future installations are to be sited. It was also asked if any 
future installations could be in-keeping with existing furniture.

4   Do Not Feed Geese Signs

      Following concerns raised at previous Forum meetings about visitors   
      to Syke Pond feeding the geese a discussion took place about the 
      introduction of ‘do not feed the geese’ signs near to the pond.

      Following discussion, it was agreed that two signs should be placed 
      near to the pond. Members Funds (Councillor Heakin) would support 
      this project.

UPDATES ON ISSUES RAISED AT PREVIOUS MEETING
137
The following updates were provided:

1. Syke Road / Dewhirst Road Traffic Survey

This survey has now been commissioned.

2. Syke Pond Project.

The Forum was informed that no progress had been made on this project. 
The reason for this is that discussions are taking place at Cabinet regarding 
Section 106 monies and until these discussions have occurred progress 
cannot be made.

A lengthy discussion took place about the state of the area surrounding the 
pond and the paths across the Common. Residents expressed their concern 
that no progress had been made and where sceptical about the work being 
undertaken.

The Forum was reassured that once the outcome of discussions at Cabinet 
are known this would be communicated to the Forum.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCES AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE 
MEETING HELD ON 27 JULY 2017
138
Apologies had been received from Sheila Acton, Jim Murphy and Val Heather. 

The minutes of the Area Forum meeting held on Thursday 21st September 2017 were 
approved as a correct record.

Page 5



MATTERS ARISING FROM THOSE MINUTES NOT LISTED AS AGENDA ITEMS
139
The following matters were discussed:

1. Shawclough Road Sign

An update was provided on the costs received from Environmental Management in 
relation to a Rochdale In Bloom type sign and a train silhouette. The proposal is to 
place these installations on the triangular piece of land at the junction of Shawclough 
Road and Dell Road, opposite the Healey Public House.

- Rochdale In Bloom type sign – An estimate of £1100 had been received.

- Train silhouette – An estimate of £2250 had been received.

It was agreed to progress the Rochdale In Bloom type sign, however a decision on 
the silhouette was deferred to allow further investigations to take place.

2. The 10000 Trees Project

The Township and Engagement Officer informed the Forum that representatives 
from the City of Trees Project Team and Environmental Management had visited 
the Common yesterday. The purpose of this visit was for Officers to form a view 
of the type and numbers of trees required for this project.

The Forum was also informed that a criterion for the project was that primary 
school children should be involved in the preparation and planting of trees.

The Forum would be informed of any future developments.

3. Bus Shelters – Dewhirst Road.

This project was nearing completion. A resident commented that a number of 
items had been discarded near to one of the bus stops. 

This would be reported.

4. Additional Trees – The road with no name and target hardening

The Forum was informed that an on-site meeting to discuss the above had been 
arranged for Wednesday 27th September 2017, commencing 2pm outside Syke 
Community Base. Forum members were encouraged to attend.

5. Speeding on Shawclough Road

     A resident stated that the letter he had submitted in August regarding
     concerns about speeding on Shawclough Road to a Ward Councillor and
     Highways had not been responded to. 

In response to a question Ward Members acknowledged their support for traffic 
calming measures and understood the concerns of residents. It was also 
acknowledged that the mini – roundabout suggestion was reasonable.  

Page 6



COUNCILLORS' NEWS
140
Ward Councillors informed the Forum of the following issues:

1. The new market in the Town Centre opened today.

2. It appears that there are not as many beggars in the Town Centre. The 
introduction of Town Centre Wardens seems to have assisted in reducing 
numbers.

3. A Task and Finish Group from within the Council had been established to look 
at homelessness.

GOOD NEWS FROM PEOPLE IN THE AREA AND SYKE COMMUNITY BASE
141
The Forum was informed that:

1. Work on the base will be completed in time for the next Area Forum meeting.

2. The Conservation status request for the area will be looked at soon.

DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
142
14th December 2017 at 6.30pm, Syke Community Base.

Page 7


	Agenda
	1 Welcome, Introductions and Code of Conduct
	7 Apologies for absences and approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 21 September 2017

